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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 6 

1201 Elm Street, Suite 500 

Dallas, Texas 75270-2102 
  

 Transmitted via e-mail 

 

                   September 18, 2020 

 

Mr. John Ferguson 

Acting Installation Manager 

Camp Stanley Storage Activity 

25800 Ralph Fair Road 

Boerne, TX  78015-4800 

 

RE:   RCRA Three-Tiered Long Term Monitoring Network Optimization Evaluation  

Camp Stanley Storage Activity, Boerne, Texas 

 

Dear Mr. Ferguson: 

 

 The Three-Tiered Long Term Monitoring Network Optimization (LTMO) Evaluation, dated May 

2020, for Camp Stanley Storage Activity (CSSA), has been reviewed by the U.S. EPA in accordance with 

the final Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) § 3008(h) Administrative Order on Consent 

for CSSA, (Order) Docket No. RCRA-VI 002(h)99-H FY99, dated May 5, 1999.   

 

The purpose of the LTMO Evaluation is to ensure that the groundwater monitoring program 

adequately addresses the monitoring requirements of the remedial actions at the Site, both temporally and 

spatially. CSSA has been collecting groundwater data since the early 1990’s and has optimized the 

monitoring program several times to ensure that an optimal monitoring program is in place. The proposed 

sampling schedule in the LTMO Evaluation meets the temporal and spatial objectives of the CSSA 

groundwater monitoring program and is hereby approved.   

 

Please add the Evaluation to the Administrative Record at https://www.stanley.army.mil.  If you have 

any questions, please feel to contact me at 214-665-8317 or via e-mail at lyssy.gregory@epa.gov. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

      Greg J. Lyssy 
      

      Greg J. Lyssy 

      Senior Project Manager 

      RCRA Corrective Action Section (6LCR-RC) 

 

cc: Margarita Loya, CSSA 

 Tim Brown, TCEQ 

Jorge Salazar, TCEQ 

Laurie King, EPA 

 Julie Burdey, Parsons 

 Shannon Schoepflin, Parsons 

 Adrian Lindley, Parsons 

https://www.stanley.army.mil/
lyssy.gregory@epa.gov

